
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

4

The DOT has provided an option to purchase one of our surplus transit vehicles. The 2015 vans are $5,000 
and the 2013 van is $4000. We tried this last year but the van that we had chosen was sold. According to 
the DOT, our letter requesting to purchase the van was found after the van was sold.  
 
 
 
The Chair will need a motion to approve or deny the purchase of one  or more of the transit vans 
 
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
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Faye Hughes, County Administrator  August 3, 2018  
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